

# Reshonda Johnson

Champaign, IL 61821

[reshondajohnson9\\_gx9@indeedemail.com](mailto:reshondajohnson9_gx9@indeedemail.com)

+1 217 766 3307

I have 18 years experience working as a CNA. I have worked with senior citizens in nursing facilities and in their homes. I've worked in clinical settings assting Dr's as needed. I take vitals chart glucose testing pregnancy testing School physicals medical records and greeting patients.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

University Rehab - Urbana, IL

November 2020 to Present

I pass meds & do treatments for the geriatric patients

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

C-U Rehab - Savoy, IL

March 2018 to Present

Assist senior residents with activities of daily living. Taking vitals and charting, reporting change of residents behavior or noticable health issues to the charge nurse.

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

ReadyLink Healthcare Staffing

May 2017 to Present

Traveling to different nursing facilities and helping residents with activities of daily living. Taking vitals & charting. Reporting any changes to the charge nurse. Companionship

### **Certified nursing assistant**

Medical Staffing Network

October 2013 to Present

### **Home Care**

Alpha Care

January 2011 to July 2013

### **Certified nursing assistant**

Frances Nelson Health Center

February 2008 to January 2011

## Education

---

### **Diploma**

Centennial High

## **Certified nursing assistant**

Urbana Adult Education

### Skills

---

- Being a Team Player (10+ years)
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections

### Certifications and Licenses

---

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**

#### **CPR Certification**

#### **CPR Certification**

#### **LPN**

### Additional Information

---

Certified Nursing Assistant